

MELISSA BERKOWITZ

BSN, RN

CONTACT

ADDRESS

Valencia, CA

PHONE

(661) 753-6070

EMAIL

melissaberkowitz127@gmail.com

SKILLS

Communication Skills
Customer Service Expert
Fast Learner
Ability to Work in a Team
Effective Time Management
Sales Motivated
Adaptability
Critical Thinking Skills

PROFILE

I am an experienced RN, as well as an experienced cosmetologist ready to integrate both worlds cohesively into a medical beauty professional as an aesthetic RN, in which my education, training, and skills may be effectively utilized. I am the perfect candidate due to my experience circulating in plastic surgery cases, having a trained eye for aesthetics, the blending of beauty and nursing passions, as well as a customer service expert.

QUALIFICATIONS & CERTIFICATIONS

CA Registered Nurse License #9523789

CA Cosmetology License #KK514437

ACLS, BLS/CPR, NIHSS Certification

Fire Safety Certification- Hospital Fire and Life Safety

Management of Assaulted Behavior Certificate, Mandated Reporter Certification

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Operating Room RN, Valencia Surgical Center May 2022 - Present
Circulating RN in operating room, includes plastic surgery cases.

Business Operator, Hairstylist, Salon Studios III Mar 2015- Present

RN, OR, PACU, PRE-OP, Tourney Plaza Surgical Center July 2021- May 2022
Circulating RN in operating room with ophthalmologist performing facial enhancements.

RN, Post Operation, Care & Recover March 2021-July 2021

RN, Covid-19 Vaccinator, Yoh Medical April 2021 - June 2021

RN, Covid-19 Vaccinator, Carbon Health Jan 2021- Mar 2021

Salon Manager, Hairstylist, Stretto Salon & Spa Jan 2013- Mar 2015

Product Manager, Hairstylist, J. Ferrer the Salon Jun 2010- Jan 2013

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Nursing, West Coast University, GPA 3.80, Magna Cum Laude Apr 2018- Nov 2020

Bachelor of Science Biology, California State University, Northridge Aug 2010- Dec 2014

Cosmetology, Newberry School of Beauty Aug 2008- Apr. 2010
License includes esthetician and hair.